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s22
From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 1:59 PM
To: s22 (DPQ); 822 (DIS); s22 @brv.vic.gov.au; 822 :
§22 @brv.vic.gov.au; §22 ; Gloyne, Paul; s22 ; S22
;822 (DJCS); s22 ;822 ;S22 :
s22 @qra.qld.gov.au; s22 ;822 ;822 : 822
; 822 ;S22 ;822 ;822 :
s22 @dpipwe.tas.gov.au; $22 (DJCS); 822 ; 822
;822 ;822 ; 822 ;822 ;822
(DJCS); s22 (DJCS); 522 @sa.gov.au; s22 ; 822
; 822
Cc: s22
Subject: State Federal Bushfire Recovery Data Working Group Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Dear members,

| have been unable to delete the placeholder calendar invite with*the Pexip dial in-details - please delete manually as
the meeting will be held over MS Teams as per the invite sent-on Thursday.

Cheers,
s22

s22
A/g Director | Data Strategy | Data, Analytics and Reporting Branch
National Recovery and Resilience Agency

Days of work: Monday to Thursday-(Thursday 9:30am — 2:30pm)
p. s22 | e. s22 @recovery.gov.au |w. www.recovery.gov.au
121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601/ PO Box 133 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection toland, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you

1
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must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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§22

From: §22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 2:03 PM

To: §22

Cc: DLO - McKenzie; Joe Buffone; Cartwright, Sophie; Kiessling, llse; s22 ;
§22 ; Disaster Recovery Programs; Stone, Shane; Tonkin, Katrina;
Cookson, Beth; Media; CCC; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au

Subject: NEW DRFA EVENT — Severe Weather and associated flooding across the South Coastal
District (20-21 June 2021) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FACTSHEET-DRFAWA-Severe Weather across Sth Coastal District (20-21 June 2021).pdf

OFFICIAL
Hello s22 ,

NEW DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — Severe weather and associated flooding across
the South Coastal District (20-21 June 2021)

Department of Fire and Emergency Services (DFES) has submitted a/formal DRFA notification for the severe weather and
associated flooding in the South Coastal District between 20-21 June 2021.

Event description
e On 20 June 2021, a slow-moving trough heading in-an'easterly direction, brought heavy rainfall over the South
Coastal district of Western Australia.

e The heavy rainfall impacted road networks; power supplies and‘water infrastructure.
e 9000 properties were without power ‘along the South-Coast:

e The storm severely damaged both major roads (the South Coastal Highway and Lower Denmark Road) between
Albany and Denmark, private homes and vehicles disrupting locals and the traveling public.

e Wind gusts of up to 100 kph-and more than 100 mm of rain was recorded in some areas.

e Local SES crews reported-168 requestsfor assistance overnight, including structural and roof damage, trees
down as well as flooding and water ingress.

e The majority of the DRFA eligible costs are expected to relate to the restoration of essential public assets.

Notified Local Government Areas (LGAs)

DRFA assistance is being made available in the following affected LGAs:
1. Albany
2. Denmark
3. Plantagenet

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by
the Western Australian Government.

Public acknowledgement

DFES has advised that the Western Australian Government would like to issue a joint media release to announce the
assistance for this event. As such, a draft media release has been prepared in consultation with DFES. This will be sent to
you shortly by the NRRA Media Team.
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Please let me know if you need any further information.

Regards,

s22

Director | Recovery Operations Branch

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

P:s22 m. 822

e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. Www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them'and their cultures andto their elders both past
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
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose-its contents to any other

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
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FACTSHEET: Disaster Recovery
Funding Arrangements 2018

(Joint Australian-Western Australian
Government assistance)

Severe Weather and Associated Flooding across the South Coastal
District (20-21 June 2021) V1

*Please note the information in this factsheet is current as at’6:July 2021 and -may change*

The Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements (DRFA) is a‘jointly funded program-between the
Australian Government and state and territory (state) governments, through which the

Australian Government provides financial assistance to support state governments with disaster
recovery costs. Eligible costs include assistance measures for individuals and families, businesses,
primary producers, non-profit organisations and-local and state governments.

Under these arrangements, state governments largely determine what assistance measures will be
activated, and the areas in which they will be made available. The Australian Government may then
reimburse state governments for up to 75 per cent of these costs. State governments are responsible
for administering the DRFA assistance-measures.

DRFA ACTIVATED LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREAS

In response to the severe weather event, DRFA assistance has been activated in the three (3) local
government areas of; Albany, Denmark and Plantagenet.

DRFA ASSISTANCE MEASURES (as activated by the Western Australian Government)
Assistance for individuals

Emergency assistance: This assistance helps support people who have been evacuated or who need
assistance due to the disaster, to meet their inmediate and basic needs. This may include food,
essential clothing, and other personal items including medical and/or pharmaceutical items, access to
communications,-transport, and document replacement costs (e.g. birth certificate). Assistance may
be provided via'a one-off payment and is not income or asset tested.

Temporary living expenses: This assistance provides temporary accommodation of up to three weeks
while a person’s own accommodation is uninhabitable due to the damage or destruction caused by
the disaster. This may include the provision of food and emergency transport. Assistance may be
available to those who are uninsured, underinsured, or who are not yet in receipt of their insurance
assistance. This assistance is not income or asset tested but considered on an as needs basis.

Replacement of essential household contents: This assistance supports those who are unable to
return to a functioning capacity by providing help to repair or replace certain essential household
items in their principal place of residence or assisting with alternative accommodation for those who
are uninsured or underinsured. This assistance is considered on a case-by-case basis and is subject
to income and asset testing.

Version 2 as at 6 July 2021
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Australian Government
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Department of Home Affairs GOVERNMENT OF

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Housing repairs/replacement: This assistance provides help with costs associated with repairing or
replacing owner-occupied homes to a habitable, safe and secure condition following the disaster.
Payments are subject to income and asset testing.

Personal and financial counselling emergency assistance: This assistance provides for individuals to
access a limited number of personal (psychological) counselling sessions with a registered
psychologist. This assistance is aimed at alleviating personal hardship or distress as a result of the
disaster. There is no income and/or assets testing, however suitable identification is required.

e This assistance is administered by the Department of Communities. To enquire about this
assistance, people should visit the Department of Communities website at
https://www.dcp.wa.gov.au/CrisisAndEmergency/Pages/EmergencyServices.aspx or-call
1800 032 965.

Assistance for small businesses and primary producers

Interest rate subsidy to small businesses and primary producers: Assistance for small business and
primary producers whose assets have been significantly damaged as a direct result of an eligible
disaster (subject to certain eligibility criteria). These loans may be used to meet carry-on requirements
or to repair or replace damaged property not covered by insurance.

e For small businesses, this assistance is administered by the Department of Fire and Emergency
Services (DFES). To enquire about this assistance please contact DFES on (08) 9395 9341 or
(08) 9395 9994.

e For primary producers, this assistance is-administered by the Department of Primary Industries
and Regional Development (DPIRD).-To enquire about this assistance please contact DPIRD on
1800 198 231.

Freight subsidies for primary producers: This assistance provides subsidies to assist with the
transportation of emergency fodder for livestock, fodder or water for livestock and building or fencing
equipment or machinery.

Professional advice for primary producers: Provides professional advice directly related to addressing
issues arising from the cyclone and associated flooding, advice may relate to business or financial
matters, hydrological or soil conservation issues, feed analysis or stock health issues.

e This assistance is administered by the Department of Primary Industries and Regional
Development (DPIRD)._To enquire about this assistance please contact DPIRD on
1800 198 231.

Assistance for state agencies and local governments

Counter Disaster Operations: This assistance provides for costs associated with tree bracing activities
and clearing up. of debris from an eligible CDO activity (i.e. removal of debris from residential
properties).

Restoration of essential public assets: This assistance helps with the costs of restoring or repairing
eligible essential public assets or infrastructure damaged as a direct result of a disaster to their pre-
disaster condition.

e State Road Infrastructure Assets: Main Roads Western Australia administers the assistance for
the restoration of state road network infrastructure. To enquire about this assistance, people
should contact Main Roads at enquiries@mainroads.wa.gov.au or call 138 138.

Version 2 as at 6 July 2021
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e Local Government Road Network asset: Individual local governments are responsible for the
management and restoration of local government road infrastructure and as such should be
contacted directly.

e Other Assets: To enquire about other possible assistance in relation to other essential public
assets, enquiries should be directed to the Disaster Recovery Funding Officers at the Department
of Fire and Emergency Services on (08) 9395 9341 or (08) 9395 9994.

Other assistance

Costs associated with other disaster assistance measures undertaken by State government bodies
and local governments may be considered on a case by case basis, subject to meeting eligibility
criteria. Enquiries should be directed to the Disaster Recovery Funding Officers at the Department of
Fire and Emergency Services on (08) 9395 9341 or 9395 9994.

Version 2 as at 6 July 2021
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s22

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 2:46 PM

To: s22

Cc: DLO - McKenzie; Cartwright, Sophie; Kiessling, llse; s22 ;
Disaster Recovery Programs; Stone, Shane; Tonkin, Katrina; Cookson, Beth; Media; CCC;
s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au; Joe Buffone

Subject: Extension of DRFA Event — NSW Storms and Floods (2 January 2021 onwards)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: DRFA Factsheet V2 - NSW Storms and Floods - 2 January 2021 onwards - V2.pdf

OFFICIAL
Hello s22

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT —NSW Storms and Floods (2 January
2021 onwards) V2

Resilience NSW has submitted a supplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods which occurred from 2
January 2021 onwards. The supplementary notification extends assistance to one (1) additional local government areas
(LGAs) — see notified affected areas below.

Event description
Resilience NSW has received further advice/reports to:support the exténsion of DRFA assistance from a local Council
that reported approximately $1.87 million in damages to roads and/associated assets as a result of this event.

Notified LGAs
DRFA assistance is being made available in the following four (4) affected LGAs:
1. GlenInnes Severn
2. Narromine
3. Parkes
4, Tamworth
DRFA assistance measures

The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by
the New South Wales Government.

Public acknowledgement
Resilience NSW has advised that the New South Wales Government does not wish to issue a joint media release to
announce the assistance for this extension. This approach is permitted under the DRFA.

Please let me know if.you need any further information.

Regards

s22

Director | Recovery Operations Branch
National Recovery and Resilience Agency
P:s22 m. s22
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e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. www.recovery.gov.au
121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 1:00 PM

To: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: MO Registration <mo.registration@homeaffairs.gov.au>; EMA DLO <EMA.DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 's22 @agriculture.gov.au'

<s22 @agriculture.gov.au>; Alison SOMMERVILLE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Joe

BUFFONE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery <recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance

<recoveryfinance@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations <crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>; ccc

<CCC@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au

Subject: NEW DRFA EVENT - NSW - NSW STORMS AND_FLOODS (2 JAN/ONWARDS) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello s22 ,

NEW DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — NSW STORMS AND FLOODS (2 JANUARY 2021
ONWARDS)

Resilience NSW has submitted a formal DRFA notification for the storms and floods which occurred from 2 January 2021
onwards.

Event description
e On 2 January 2021, abroad trough of low pressure over western NSW resulted in severe thunderstormes,
including heavy rainfall, damaging winds and large hailstones.
o There was s ignificant damage to residences, businesses and essential public assets including lost bridges
and‘damage to roads and culverts.
e Three helicopters were mobilised in support of the response to this event, including flood rescue, resupply and
reconnaissance tasks.
o A kayaker was reported deceased on the Tooloom Creek (Kyogle LGA) and nine flood rescues were
carried out as a result of significant flooding.
e Asignificant and coordinated multi-agency response was required for this event.
o Asat 11 January, the NSW SES had received 1075 requests for assistance and 3050 calls to the State
Operations Centre for the event.
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o The NSW SES was resourced with additional staff to manage public information, planning and staffing.
Additional crews were deployed across the state for flood rescue, storm and IMT personnel.

Notified Local Government Areas (LGASs)

DRFA assistance is being made available in the following three (3) affected LGAs:
1. Glen Innes Severn
2. Parkes
3. Tamworth

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by
the NSW Government.

Public acknowledgement

Resilience NSW has advised that the NSW Government would like to issue a joint media release to announce the
assistance for this event. As such, a draft media release has been prepared in consultation with Resilience NSW. This will
be sent to you shortly by the Home Affairs Media Operations Team.

Please let me know if you need any further information.
Regards,

s22

A/Director

Disaster Recovery Branch | Emergency Management Australia
Emergency Management and Coordination Group
Department of Home Affairs

M: s22

E: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au

The information contained in this email is classified and should not be publicly released without the authority of the
Department of Home Affairs. In accordance with our.long standing practices, should you wish for unclassified media lines
to be prepared in relation to this issue please contact the Home Affairs Media Coordination team —
media@homeaffairs.gov.au

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
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" Department of Home Affairs GOVERNMENT

FACTSHEET: Disaster Recovery Funding
Arrangements

(Joint Australian-New South Wales government assistance)

NSW Storms and Floods (2 January 2021 onwards)

*Please note the information in this factsheet is current as at 6 July 2021 and may change*

The Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements (DRFA) is a jointly funded program between the Australian
Government and state and territory (state) governments, through which the Australian Government provides
financial assistance to support state governments with disaster recovery costs. Eligible costs include
assistance measures for individuals and families, small businesses, primary producers, non-profit
organisations and local and state governments.

Under these arrangements, state governments largely determine what assistance measures will be
activated, and the areas in which they will be made available. The Australian Government may then
reimburse state governments for up to 75 per cent of these costs: State governments are responsible for
administering the DRFA assistance measures.

DRFA ACTIVATED LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREAS

In response to the storms, DRFA assistance has been activated in the four(4) local government areas of:
Glen Innes Severn, Narromine, Parkes and Tamworth.

DRFA ASSISTANCE MEASURES (as activated by the New South Wales Government)
Assistance for individuals

Immediate assistance: This assistance is-intended to. meet the essential emergency needs of people who
are directly affected by the disaster and have no other. means of meeting their imnmediate needs (such as
evacuees who are unable to access their personal finances or arrange alternative forms of assistance). The
assistance may be provided during and in‘the days-after the disaster. Assistance is provided through in-kind
direct material aid e.g:-emergency accommodation or small cash payments to purchase essential items.
Immediate assistance-is‘generally provided from evacuation or recovery centres.

Grants for essential household contents: These grants will assist with the cost of replacing household items
essential to maintaining a basic standard of living. Examples of essential household contents include
bedding, furniture, clothing, and-essential electrical items (e.g. refrigerator, washing machine, stove). These
grants assist low-income residents, not covered by insurance, who have no other means of restoring their
homes to a safe and habitable condition following the disaster event. Grants are subject to income and
assets testing. The amount of assistance provided depends on the assessed needs of the affected
household and the number and type of items that have been damaged.

Grants for essential structural repairs to homes: These grants provide a contribution toward essential
structural repairs to low income home owners who have no other means of restoring their homes to a safe
and habitable condition following the disaster event, and who are not covered by insurance. Grants are
subject to income and assets testing. The amount of assistance provided depends on an assessment of
structural repairs required and the number of occupants in the home.

e State administering agency: Resilience NSW
e Enquiry contact: Service NSW on 13 88 78

Assistance for small businesses, primary producers and non-profit organisations

Concessional interest rate loans (direct damage) to small businesses and primary producers: Loans of up to
$130,000 at a fixed concessional interest rate may be available to small businesses and primary producers
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(subject to certain eligibility criteria) that have been directly impacted by a disaster. These loans may be
used to meet carry-on requirements or to repair or replace damaged property not covered by insurance.

e State administering agency: NSW Rural Assistance Authority
e Enquiry contact: NSW Rural Assistance Authority on 1800 678 593.

Concessional interest rate loans (direct damage) and grants to non-profit organisations:

Assistance to sporting and recreation clubs: A special scheme is available to assist sporting and recreation
clubs in meeting the costs of restoration of essential club facilities that have been damaged or destroyed.
The assistance is only made available to clubs that do not have the financial capacity to meet restoration
costs from their own resources, and who are unable to obtain assistance through normal channels, but that
have the capacity to repay any loan that may be granted. The maximum assistance available is $12,000,
including a grant of up to $2,000 and the balance by way of repayable advance with interest.

e State administering agency: NSW Treasury for grant assistance
e Enquiry contact: NSW Treasury via email at natural disasters@treasury.nsw.gov.au

Loans to non-profit organisations: Loan assistance is available to voluntary non-profit organisations for the
restoration of essential facilities that have been damaged or destroyed. Assistance is only available to those
organisations that do not have the financial capacity to meet restorationcosts from their own resources or
insurance and are unable to obtain assistance through normal channels.”Advances are subject to a
maximum of $25,000 at a concessional interest rate per annum.

Freight subsidies for primary producers: Transport freight subsidies of up to 50 per.cent on the carriage of
livestock and fodder, and 25 per cent on the carriage of fodder for dairy cattle, are available to help primary
producers. The maximum subsidy available is $15,000 per-annum.

e State administering agency: NSW Rural Assistance Authority forloan assistance and freight
subsidies
e Enquiry contact: NSW Rural Assistance Authority on-1800.678 593

Assistance for state agencies and local councils

Counter disaster operations: This assistance helps state agencies and councils with the costs associated
with delivering exceptional relief-and recovery measures within impacted communities which go beyond the
capacity of the state or local government. This-may include activities to render damaged properties or
threatened houses safe and habitable, sandbagging and the construction of temporary levees to prevent
inundation of residential properties.

e State administering agency: Resilience NSW
e Enquiry contact: Resilience NSW on 02 9212 9200

Restoration of essential public-assets: This measure provides financial assistance to help with the costs of
restoring or repairing eligible essential public assets damaged as a direct result of a disaster to their pre-
disaster standard.

e State administering agency: Transport for NSW and Public Works Advisory
¢ Enquiry contact:
o . Forassistance to restore public roads, road infrastructure and bridges, councils should
contact their regional representatives in Transport for NSW.
o For assistance to restore other essential public assets, councils should contact their regional
representatives in Public Works Advisory.

Other Assistance

The NSW Government may also claim costs associated with certain other disaster assistance measures
undertaken by state agencies and councils including the establishment and operation of evacuation and
recovery centres, personal and financial counselling services, engagement of community recovery officers
and debris removal from residential properties.
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s22

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:40 AM

To: s22 . 822 : 822

Cc: s22 ; 822

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

His22 —thisis one for Alison Sommerville’s Branch. Please reach out to s22 who will be able to assist.

Thanks, s22

s22 | Director

Disaster Risk Management Branch

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

Ph. s22 m. s22

e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT-2600

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional-Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We payour respectsto.them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:35 AM

To: 522 @recovery.gov.au>; s22

s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Cc: s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi s22 ,
Dept of Infrastructurehas‘reached out seeking a POC to assist with a corro response to s22 —a Local
Emergency Management Officer in Eurobodalla. s22 has provided suggestions to reform the NDRRA (now DRFA)

to encourage resilience improvements and also comments on the Government demonstrating greater intent in the
adaptation to climate change.

Can | ask that you have a look over the incoming corro and let me know if you're happy to assist Infrastructure in
preparing their response? If this doesn’t fit neatly with your team please let me know!

s§2 —copying you for awareness noting s22 ’s comments on ongoing support requirements for the Eurobodalla
community.
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Happy to chat.

Cheers,
s22

s22

Policy Strategy

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. $22 |e. s22 @recovery.gov.au |w. www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra, ACT 2601 | GPO Box 133 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and theircultures and totheir elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 4:15 PM
To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon s22 ,
We met a few weeks back at the housing meeting hereatinfrastructure, and then again on the tram a little later.

| am reaching out to find the correct person/part-of your agency to provide input into a deputy secretary response to
the email below from the Directorof Infrastructure Services at Eurobodalla Shire Council.

| would be grateful for your advice about where to direct this request.

Thanks in advance

s22

Assistant Director ©Local Government Section/Regional Intelligence and Local Government Branch © Regional Development, Local Government,
and Regional Recovery.Division

s22 @infrastructure.gov.au

Ps22 M g22
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au _

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

2
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I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: s22 @esc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 19 June 2021 5:49 PM

To: 822 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: 822 @esc.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Australian Government funding

His22

We have just been to meet with our community, disconnected & impacted by over sixty landslides on Araluen\Road,
three of which are major. We have about 18 months of work still ahead to fully reconnect this community(if it stops
raining).

Their on-going trauma following on from the bushfires & 7 natural disaster floods is'clear, yet the majority remain
amazingly resilient. Some however clearly need on-going support for their mental, social & economic well-being, and
they are being connected to receive that support wherever possible.

The impacts of the full road closures at the major landslide sites are'very real and significant.

We have similar impacts all over the western part of our Eurobodalla LGA.

As your Department plays a major role in shaping policy & funding decisions, | make the following observations &
requests in the hope of reshaping on-going enhancements to help build future resilience across Australia.

1. NDRRA changes

The changes made to the NDRRA in terms'of being able to‘replace a timber bridge with the modern equivalent as a
concrete bridge is an awesome improvement both in terms of physical infrastructure & in terms of community & staff
well being. It also resolves ‘first mile’ challenges.

| truly want the Australian Government to know how appreciative we are of this change.

Years ago, before that change, | asked our Council to find $500k to match $500k NDRRA funding to replace a timber
bridge at Nerrigundah. Thankfully our Council agreed, somehow we found the funding & we were able to replace that
bridge in concrete.

When the Black Summer bushfires came through, that bridge was the only bridge left standing & it provided the only
access to the western sector of Eurobodalla. All other timber bridges were burnt to the ground or severely fire

damaged.

To be able to replace the 18 lost timber bridges in concrete, and know our community will never face that circumstance
again, is a massive blessing. So thank you!

2. Tweaking NDRRA

With minor tweaks to NDRRA we could do so much better.
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We have put concrete bridges back. If we’d been readily able to lift some of those bridges, marginally increase the span,
then the on-going enhancements to flood access, reduced future road damage & reduced debris cleaning work would
have been significant. The cost differential under the NDRRA would have been minor as a once off impact.

Yes we could have spent additional resource & time, built a case for betterment, applied to the State, had them
negotiate with the Australian Government and hoped we would get an approval. But we’re desperately trying to
reconnect our community immediately. We have to remain focussed on that primary task. 16 new bridges of 20 will be
complete by 30 June 2021 (one extra from flood damage, one extra resilience replacement).

| would ask your Department to help facilitate a positive change in NDRRA whereby if Councils can demonstrate the cost
is less than 0-20% more, but brings significant resilience improvements, then this can automatically proceed with
funding under NDRRA.

The pay-off would be reduced disconnection of communities, reduced infrastructure damage, reduced unplanned
emergency works & reduced cost to Government under NDRRA in future natural disasters.

3. Climate & natural disaster resilience
The Australian Government has implemented some amazing stimulus funding for road safety.

Our community, local businesses and local contractors are benefitting from this programright now. Saving lives on-
going in perpetuity & keeping many employed to offset the adverse COVID-19 impacts. This will also facilitate significant
economic development along our major growth corridor.

This is extremely positive & should be continued.

Roads to recovery is already fully directed to sustaining our network: It brings road safety through many ways such as
resurfacing roads to ensure good skid performance:Yet it is fullyutilized.

But what of funding to undertake resilience improvement work. As | drive across our local road network | see a
disconnected community, extensive damage, $10M’s of unplanned recovery work and a scarcity of resource to achieve
the outcomes needed quickly.

Yet in all of that | also see huge opportunity. The.damaged road reads like a map to an experienced Engineer. Yes there
are elements where little could be done to prevent damage, but equally there are so many low cost solutions that could
be done in a calm, planned way to drastically reduce future damage & reduce the burden on communities here & across
Australia.

Local Government is a complex/and highly variable level of Government. | am sure you already ask the question, how
can the Australian Government cause Local Government to fulfill a National priority, in this case, building a more
resilient future.

From a policy perspective, I’'m going to be bold enough to suggest a way that the Australian Government can
demonstrate greater.intent in the adaptation to climate change and in the defense against future natural disasters. One
simple policy change is to require round 3 of the LRCIP to be spent on making our local road infrastructure more
resilient.

That directive from the Australian Government will more than pay for itself in reduced future NDRRA payments. But far
more importantly, it would signal to disaster ravaged communities that the Australian Government has seen the
trauma, it has listened and it has partnered directly with Local Government to make a real and significant difference.
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As we undertake extensive and expensive recovery works, we have almost no ability to extend that work & take
advantage of set-up, establishment costs & planning costs to complete resilience & stabilization work immediately
adjoining already failed sections. The residual risk we carry are significant and remains a concern.

Perhaps you already have real resilience plans afoot in some other form.
| recognise | am just one voice, just one Engineer working & living through our shared community disaster experience.
Yet | know the views expressed here are shared by so many colleagues wondering how can we bring about a positive

change, asking where do we start, who do we talk to get that change?

My optimistic hope is you might consider this plea in the interest of future community resilience to save the level of
disconnectedness we see every day in Eurobodalla and other regional communities across Australia.

Thank you for listening. If | can help with further information, please call me on s22
s22

Director Infrastructure Services
Local Emergency Management Officer

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this'e-mailin error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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

party or take action-in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
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

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:43 AM

To: s22

Cc: s22 . 822 822 . 822 822 :
s22 ;822

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks s22 , let us know if there’s anything we add. Also just looping in 22 if they’dlike to

contribute.

Cheers,

§22

s22

Strategic Policy and Investments

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. $22 |e. s22 @recovery.gov.au |w. www.recevery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra, ACT 2601 | GPO Box 133:CANBERRA CITY. ACT 2601

PR v o) in

The National Recovery and Resilience Agencyacknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay ourrespects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:33 AM

To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Cc: s22 @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>;
s22 @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 822

Yep this is one for us:
We will liaise with s22 from Infrastructure.

FYI — NSW has requested a $200m betterment fund as part of their latest Cat C/D request following the Floods, which is
with the PM for decision.

Regards s22
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s22 | Director

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

m. §22

e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

National Recovery and

Resilience Agency -

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
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:21 AM
To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks s22 . I should have clarified, the incoming corro is at the bottom of the email chain.

Thanks heaps,
s22

s22

Strategic Policy and Investments

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. 822 |e. s22 @recovery/gov.au |w. www:recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra, ACT 2601 | (GPO Box 133 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

Mational Recovery and .
Resilience Agency -

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sealand community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:18 AM

To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>
Cc: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22 - send it through and | can have a look.

s22 | Director
National Recovery and Resilience Agency
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m. s22
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

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:46 AM

To: 522 @recovery.gov.au>

Cc: 822 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His22 |,

We're seeking an appropriate POC to assist Department of Infrastructure with some'input for a corro on DRFA and

resilience. | think this could fit with s22 s team, but appreciate your advice.
Many thanks,

s22

s22

Policy Strategy

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. 822 |e. s22 @recovery.gov.al| w. Wwww.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra, ACT 2601}-GPQ Box 133 CANBERRA CITY ACT 2601

Mational Recove y and L]
Resilience Agency =

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea‘and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:40 AM

To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: 522 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His22 - thisis one for Alison Sommerville’s Branch. Please reach out to s22 who will be able to assist.

3



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 5
Thanks, s22

s22 | Director

Disaster Risk Management Branch

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

Ph. 822 m. s22

e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australiajand their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to theirelders/both past
and present.

From: s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:35 AM

To: s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22

<822 @recovery.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi s22 ,
Dept of Infrastructure has reached out seeking-a’POC to assist with a corro response to s47F —a Local
Emergency Management Officer in Eurobodalla. s47F has provided suggestions to reform the NDRRA (now DRFA)

to encourage resilience improvements.and also comments on the Government demonstrating greater intent in the
adaptation to climate change.

Can | ask that you have a look‘over the incoming corro and let me know if you're happy to assist Infrastructure in
preparing their response? If this doesn’t fit:neatly with your team please let me know!

s§2 —copying you for awareness noting s47F comments on ongoing support requirements for the Eurobodalla
community.

Happy to chat.

Cheers,
s22

s22

Policy Strategy

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. s22 |e.s22 @recovery.gov.au |w. www.recovery.gov.au

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

Subject: For action: Seeking agency input to suggestions to improve NDRRA [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon s22 ,
We met a few weeks back at the housing meeting here at infrastructure, and then again on'the tram a little later.

I am reaching out to find the correct person/part of your agency-to provide input into a deputy secretary response to
the email below from the Director of Infrastructure Services at Eurobodalla Shire Council.

| would be grateful for your advice about where to direct this request.

Thanks in advance

s22

Assistant Director © Local Government Section/Regional Intelligence-and Local Government Branch « Regional Development, Local Government,

and Regional Recovery Division
s22 @infrastructure.gov.au

Ps22 M +522
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING CONMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au _

I would like to acknowledge the traditignal ¢ustodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continaing.cennection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders pastandpresent and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: s22 @esc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 19 June 2021 5:49 PM

To: 822 @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc:s22 @esc.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Australian Government funding

Hig22 ",
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We have just been to meet with our community, disconnected & impacted by over sixty landslides on Araluen Road,
three of which are major. We have about 18 months of work still ahead to fully reconnect this community (if it stops
raining).

Their on-going trauma following on from the bushfires & 7 natural disaster floods is clear, yet the majority remain
amazingly resilient. Some however clearly need on-going support for their mental, social & economic well-being, and
they are being connected to receive that support wherever possible.

The impacts of the full road closures at the major landslide sites are very real and significant.
We have similar impacts all over the western part of our Eurobodalla LGA.

As your Department plays a major role in shaping policy & funding decisions, | make the following observations &
requests in the hope of reshaping on-going enhancements to help build future resilience across Australia:

1. NDRRA changes

The changes made to the NDRRA in terms of being able to replace a timber bridge with the modern equivalent as a
concrete bridge is an awesome improvement both in terms of physical infrastructure & in terms of community & staff
well being. It also resolves ‘first mile’ challenges.

| truly want the Australian Government to know how appreciative we are of this‘change.

Years ago, before that change, | asked our Council to find-$500k to match $500k NDRRA funding to replace a timber
bridge at Nerrigundah. Thankfully our Council agreed, somehow we found the funding & we were able to replace that
bridge in concrete.

When the Black Summer bushfires came through, that bridge was the only bridge left standing & it provided the only
access to the western sector of Eurobodalla. All-other timber bridges were burnt to the ground or severely fire
damaged.

To be able to replace the 18 lost timber bridges'in concrete, and know our community will never face that circumstance
again, is a massive blessing.‘So‘thank you!

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

Our community, local businesses and local contractors are benefitting from this program right now. Saving lives on-
going in perpetuity & keeping many employed to offset the adverse COVID-19 impacts. This will also facilitate significant
economic development along our major growth corridor.

This is extremely positive & should be continued.

Roads to recovery is already fully directed to sustaining our network. It brings road safety through many-ways such as
resurfacing roads to ensure good skid performance. Yet it is fully utilized.

But what of funding to undertake resilience improvement work. As | drive across our, local road network'l see a
disconnected community, extensive damage, $10M’s of unplanned recovery work-and a scarcity of resource to achieve
the outcomes needed quickly.

Yet in all of that | also see huge opportunity. The damaged road reads like.a map to an'experienced Engineer. Yes there
are elements where little could be done to prevent damage, but equally there are so many low cost solutions that could
be done in a calm, planned way to drastically reduce future damage & reduce the burden on communities here & across
Australia.

Local Government is a complex and highly variable level of Government. l.am'sure you already ask the question, how
can the Australian Government cause Local Government to fulfill a National priority, in this case, building a more
resilient future.

From a policy perspective, I’'m going to bebold enough to suggest a way that the Australian Government can
demonstrate greater intent in the adaptation'to climate change and in the defense against future natural disasters. One
simple policy change is to require round-3-of the LRCIPto be spent on making our local road infrastructure more
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

As we undertake extensive and/expensive recovery works, we have almost no ability to extend that work & take
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

7
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s47F

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

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains'information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this‘message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to-any other

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

From: Disaster Recovery Programs <Recovery@recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 3:37 PM

To: s22  ;s22 ; 822 ;822 ; BCMHelpdesk ATO; s22 :
§22 ; Cartwright, Sophie; CCC; Central Analytics Hub; §22 ; 822
S22 :s22 . 822 ; EM Programme - Services Australia; EMA
DLO; s22 : 822 . 822 . 822 822 :
s22 ; 822 ;822 ; 822 ;822 ;
s22 1822 ;822 . 822 ; Summary of
Recovery Assistance; Disaster Recovery Finance and Assurance; rtbr@austrade.gov.au;
§22 ; Sommerville, Alison; s22 ; 822 ; 822 ; 822
§22 ;s22 ;822 ;822 ;S22 ;822

; Joe Buffone; 22 ; DPPIM; 522 ; Gloyne, Paul; 822,

s22

Cc: Disaster Recovery Programs

Subject: Summary of Current Assistance Tables - 9 July 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2020-21 FY - Summary of Recovery Assistance Table - Current as at 9 July 2021.pdf;

2020-21 FY - Summary of Recovery Assistance Table - Current as at 9 July 2021.docx

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon
Please find attached the Summary of Recovery Assistance Table as at 9July. 2021.

Note the following updates:

e AGRN 973 — WA —Severe Weather and-associated flooding across the South Coastal District (20-21 June 2021)
NOTE: This assistance has not yet béen publically'announced by the Minister for Emergency Management and
National Recovery and Resilience

e AGRN 948 — NSW — Storms-and Floods (2 January 2021 onwards) — the inclusion of Narromine LGA.

Kind Regards,

Recovery Operations Branch

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

e. recovery@recovery.gov.au | W, Www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra /ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

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
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2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

2020-21 SORAT Overview

Document 6.1

State/Territory T acﬁf\;/,:tsed DRFA Australian Government
Cat A Cat B Cat C Cat D AGDRP DRA
Australian Capital ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ]
Territory
New South Wales 14 152 151 151 - 80 65 65
Northern Territory 2 19 19 19 - - - -
Queensland 11 72 2 72 - 6 - -
South Australia 1 1 - 1 - - - -
Tasmania 2 3 - 3 - - - -
Victoria 5 62 60 60 - 39 9 9
Western Australia 9 45 35 45 18 16 10 10
TOTAL 44 354 267 351 18 141 84 84

*Please note that LGAs are counted per event (i.e. counted multiple times if impacted by different events)

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 922 — NSW Storms and Floods (25 July 2020 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Bega Valley J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Central Coast J J Category A — Personal-hardship and distress assistance
3. Eurobodalla J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4, Kiama J J essential public.assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5. Newcastle J J interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
6. Shellharbour J J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
7. Shoalh J J to non-profit organisations.
. Shoalhaven
8. Wingecarribee J J
8 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Document 6.1

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 935 — Northern Territory Bushfires (1 August — 19 September 2020)

Darwin

Aust. Govt.

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Belyuen

Category A — Personal-hardship and distress assistance

Coomalie

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

East Arnhem

essential public-assets, counter disaster operations, concessional

Katherine

interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-

Litchfield

profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
to non-profit organisations.

Palmerston

Roper Gulf

ol Nlo|lulslw ne

. Victoria Daly

10. Wagait

11. West Arnhem

12. West Daly

NSNS SN NSNS NSNS~~~

N N e e R e e e N e

Unincorporated Areas

13. Community of
Marrakai

14. Community of Robin
Falls

15. Communities of
Bynoe, Dundee Beach
and Rakula

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Document 6.1

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 933 — WA Storms and associated flooding (3-4 August 2020)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Albany

J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

2. Denmark

J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
interest.rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
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

AGRN 923 — NSW Storms and Floods (5 August 2020 onwards)
Aust. Govt.

1. Bega Valley DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Eurobodalla Category A — Personal-hardship and distress assistance
3. Goulburn Mulwaree Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Hilltops essential public-assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5 Kiama interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
- profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants

6. Liverpool to non-profit organisations.
7. Orange
8. Queanbeyan-

Palerang

9. Shellharbour
10. Shoalhaven
11. Snowy Monaro
12. Sutherland

13. Upper Lachlan

14. Wingecarribee

15. Wollongong

el e B e e e e e S e e el e R el e
e el e e e e e e e e e

. Yass Valley

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Document 6.1

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 938 — Central NSW Storms (18 August 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Cabonne J J
2. Oberon J J

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 934 - Victoria Storms (27-28 August 2020)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Bass Coast J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Baw Baw J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Cardinia J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. East Gippsland J J essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5. Macedon Ranges J J interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
: profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants

6. Maroondah J J to non-profit organisations.
7. Monash J J
8. Mornington

ning J J

Peninsula
9. Nillumbik J J
10. South Gippsland J J
11. Wellington J J
12. Yarra Ranges J J
Total 12 12 0 0 (0] (0]

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 939 - Victoria — Floods and Storms (7 October 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Baw Baw

Corangamite

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.

Moyne

Southern Grampians

Al Il ol B R
o= ===
o~ |=|~]=

Warrnambool

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 957 — QLD - Kooralbyn Bushfires (12-19 October 2020)

DRFA ‘ Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — Includes support for counter disaster operations.

Total

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 936 — NSW — Storms and Floods (20 October 2020 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Armidale J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Bega Valley J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Central Coast J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Eurobodalla J J essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.
5. Mid Coast J J
6. Shoalhaven J J
7. Snowy Valleys J J
8. Tamworth J J
Total 8 ] 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 940 - SA - Flinders Ranges Council Storm Event (23-24 October 2020)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Flinders Ranges

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets:and counter disaster operations.

Total

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 6.1

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 937 — QLD - South East Queensland Hailstorm (31 October 2020)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Ipswich J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Logan J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 942 - VIC - Central-East Victoria Storms (15 November 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Baw Baw J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Nillumbik J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Yarra Ranges J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

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
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AGRN 941 - QLD - K’Gari (Fraser Island) Bushfires (9 November 2020 — 23 December 2020)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. FraserIsland

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Category B — Counter disaster operations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 958 — QLD — Gumlow Bushfires (21-26 November 2020)

DRFA ‘ Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Townsville

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — Includes support counter disaster operations.

Total

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 6.1

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 945 — NSW Storms (28 November 2020 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories

1. Hilltops J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

2. Upper Lachlan J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

3. Weddin J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

4. Wingecarribee J J f-:ssentlal publicassets, counter f:hsaster op.eratlons, concessional
interest.rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants

Total 4 4 (1] (1] (0] 0 to non-profit organisations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 949 — NSW Storms (2 December 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Brewarrina J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Glen Innes Severn J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Warren J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

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
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AGRN 943 — NSW — NSW Storms and Floods (10 December 2020 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Armidale J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Ballina J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Bellingen J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Byron J J essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
interest.rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
5. Clarence Valley J J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
6. Coffs Harbour J J to non-profit organisations.
7. Glen Innes Severn J J
8. Gwydir J J
9. Inverell J J
10. Kempsey J J
11. Kyogle J J
12. Lismore J J
13. Moree Plains J J
14. Nambucca J J
15. Port'Macquarie- J J
Hastings
16. Richmond Valley J J
17. Tamworth J J
18. Tenterfield J J
19. Tweed J J

)

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 963 — WA — Tropical Low and Associated Flooding in the Pilbara and Goldfields Regions (11-12 December 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. EastPilbara J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Laverton J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Port Hedland J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

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
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AGRN 944 — QLD - South East Queensland Coastal Trough (12-15 December 2020)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Gold Coast J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Ipswich J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
3. Logan J ; ) .
interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
4. Moreton Bay J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
5. Redland J to non-profit organisations.
6. Scenic Rim J
Total 0 6 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 947 — QLD — Western Queensland Thunderstorms (21-30 December 2020)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Barcaldine J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

2. Barcoo J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets:and counter disaster operations.

3. Blackall-Tambo J

4. Longreach J

5. Winton J

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 959 —NSW - Eurobodalla Storms (26 December 2020 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs

1. Eurobodalla

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
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AGRN 946 — QLD - Tropical Cyclone Imogen and associated low pressure system (2-12 January 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Category | Category | Category | Category Description of Categories
A B C D AGDRP DRA
1. Burdekin DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Burke Categ(?ry B- May include support fo.r the restorati_on or replacement of
- essential public.assets and counter disaster operations.

3. Cairns

4. Carpentaria

5. Cassowary

6. Charters Towers

7. Cook

8. Croydon

9. Doomadgee

10. Etheridge

11. Hinchinbrook

12. Kowanyama

13. Mareeba

14. Mornington

15. Mount Isa

16. Palm Island

17. Pormpuraaw

18. Tablelands

19. Townsville

20. Whitsunday

20

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 948 — NSW - Storms and Floods (2 January 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Glen Innes Severn J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Parkes J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Tamworth J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
I — J J essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.
Total 4 4 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 953 - TAS - Flinders Island Storm (4 January 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Flinders

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets and counter disaster operations.

NOTE: This assistance has not yet been publically
announced by the Minister for Emergency Management.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 952 — QLD - Far North Queensland Tropical Low (24-30 January 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

Aurukun DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Cook

Lockhart River

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets and counter disaster operations.

Mapoon

Napranum

SN RN Il o B e

Northern Peninsula
Area

Pompuraaw

N

Torres

Torres Strait Island

N I A e

Total 0 9 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 951 — WA - Tropical Low and Associated Flooding (28 January - 8 February 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Ashburton J J
2. Carnarvon J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
3. Derby-West } J Category A — Personal-hardship and distress assistance

Kimberley Category B —May-include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Halls Creek J J essential-public assets and counter disaster operations.
5. Murchison J J
6. Port Headland J J
7. Upper Gascoyne J J
8. Wyndham-East

. J J
Kimberley
Total 8 ] 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 950 — WA - Wooroloo Bushfire (1 February 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Mundaring J J J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Swan J J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.

Category C— Community recovery assistance

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)

e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
for eligible children

e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
who has lost their life

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the bushfires

Further information on assistance, including that available through
other Australian Government programs, can be found at:

e https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/

e https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 967 — NSW — Snowy Valleys Storms (3 February 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Snowy Valleys

Total Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
interest rate subsidy for small businesses and primary producers and
freight subsidies for primary producers.

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 964 — WA - Thunderstorms and Associated Flooding in the Shire of Wiluna (16-18 February 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Willuna

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
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AGRN 954 — NSW — North Coast Storms and Floods (19 February 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Clarence Valley J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Coffs Harbour J J J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Kyogle J J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Lismore J J J essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.
Category D —Clea kage, Pri d g Il busi d
5. Nambucca Valley ] ] T non_g 2/ g n'up package, Primary producer, small business an
profit organisation grants
6. Port Macquarie- J J
Hastings J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
/. Richmond Valley J J J e ) A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400

for eligible children.
Total 7 Vi 0 7 1 1 e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
who has lost their life.

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)

e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
and floods.

Note: For AGRPR and DRA only the localities of Corindi Beach, Upper Corindi and Red
Rock in the Coffs Harbour local government area have been activated.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 955 — NT — Feb-Mar 2021 Floods (Feb-March 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Katherine J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Roper Gulf J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. West Daly J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. West Arnhem J J essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.
Total 4 4 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 956 — QLD - Tropical Cyclone Niran and associated low pressure system (25 February — 3 March 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Burdekin J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Cairns J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
3 Cassowarv Coast J J essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
S v interest rate loans and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and

4. Hinchinbrook J J freight subsidiesfor primary producers.
5. Mareeba J J Z

Category D~ Primary producer grants
6. PalmlIsland J
7. Tablelands J J
8. Yarrabah J

Total 0 ] 0 ) 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 972 — TAS - East Coast Storms (March 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Break O’Day J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Glamorgan Spring Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
Bay J essential public assets:and counter disaster operations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 962 — WA - Storms, Heavy Rainfall and associated Flooding in the Mid-West and Wheatbelt (1 - 5 March 2021)
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

Dalwallinu

Dandaragan

Greater Geraldton

Menzies
Mt Marshall
Northam

Toodyay

Victoria Plains

el el I S I ol ol B
|||~~~ |~|~]~

Yalgoo

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 960 — NSW — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Armidale J J J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Ballina J J J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Bathurst 7 7 7 7 7 Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
. essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
4. Bega Valley J J J J J interest rate’loans-and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
5. Bellingen J J J J ¢ freight subsidiesfor primary producers.
6. Blacktown J J J J J Category D — Clean up package, Primary producer, small business and
7. Blue Mountains J J J J J non-profit organisation grants
8. Bogan J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
9. Brewarrina J J J J J e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
10. Bryon J J J J 1 for eligible children.
11. Cabonne 7 7 7 7 J e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
: have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been

12. Camden J J ¢ J / seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
13. Campbelltown J J N J J who has lost their life.
14. Canterbury J J J J J

Bankstown AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
15. Central Coast J J J J J e A short-term income support payment to assist individuals who

- have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
16. Central Darl
entre ~aring / / ! and floods.
17. Cessnock J J J J J
18. Clarence Valley J J J J J Further information on assistance, including that available through
19. Cobar J J J J J other Australian Government programs, can be found at:
20. Coffs Harbour 7 J 7 J J e https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/
e https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/

21. Cumberland J J J J J
22. Dungog J J J J J
23. Eurobodalla J d J J J
24. Fairfield J I J J J
25. Georges River J J J

As at 9 July 2021
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26. Gilgandra J J J J J
27. Glen Innes Severn J J J J J
28. Goulburn Mulwaree J J J

29. Gunnedah J J J J J
30. Gwydir J J J J J
31. Hawkesbury J J J J d)
32. Hornsby J J J J J
33. Inner West J J J N J
34. Inverell J J J ¥ J
35. Kempsey J J J J v
36. Ku-ring-gai J J J J J
37. Kyogle J J d J J
38. Lachlan J J v V J
39. Lake Macquarie J J J V J
40. Lismore J J J J J
41. Lithgow J J J J J
42. Liverpool J J J J J
43. Liverpool Plains J J J J J
44. Maitland J J J J J
45. Mid-Coast J J J J J
46. Moree Plains J J J J J
47. Nambucca Valley J J J J J
48. Narrabri J J J J J
49. Newcastle J J J J J
50. Northern Beaches J v J J J
51. Oberon J J J J J

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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52. Orange J J
53. Parramatta J J J J J
54. Penrith J J J J v
55. Port Macquarie- J J J J /
Hastings

56. Port Stephens J J J J J
57. Queanbeyan-Palerang J J J J J
58. Richmond Valley J J J J J
59. Shoalhaven J J J J J
60. Singleton J J J J ¢
61. Snowy Monaro J J J
62. Sutherland J J N J J
63. Tamworth J J J
64. Temora J J J
65. Tenterfield J J J J J
66. The Hills J J J J J
67. Tweed J J J J J
68. Upper Lachlan J J J
69. Uralla J J J
70. Walcha J J J J J
71. Walgett J J J J J
72. Warren J J J
73. Wingecarribee J J J J J
74. Wollondilly J J J J J

Total 74 74 0 73 64 64

Document 6.1

As at 9 July 2021
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AGRN 961 — QLD - South Queensland Severe Weather (20 — 31 March 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations and assistance to
primary producers.

Balonne

Barcoo

Bulloo
Gold Coast

Goondiwindi

J Category D — Primary producer grants

Lockyer Valley

Logan

Moreton Bay
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Total (0]
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AGRN 966 — VIC — Wellington Storms and Floods (commencing 23 March 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
LGAs Description of Categories

1. Wellington

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
Category A — Remaoval of debris

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 965 — WA - Tropical Cyclone Seroja (11 — 12 April 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Carnamah J J J J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Carnarvon J J J J Category A— Personall l:jardship an? disrt]ress assistance | f
Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement o

3. Chapman Valley J J J J J / essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, interest rate
4. Coorow J J J J subsidy for small businesses and primary producers and freight
5. Dalwallinu J J J J subsidies-for primary producers.
6. Dandaragan J J J J Category C — Community Recovery Officers
7. Greater Geraldton J J J J / J Category D — Clean Up Package
8. lrwin J J J J

Koord AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
J. Koorda J J J J e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
10. Mingenew J J J J J J for eligible children.
11. Morawa J J J J J 7 e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
12. Mount Marshall J J J J have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
13 Northampton ] J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone

i P J J ¥ v who has lost their life.
14. Perenjori J J J J J J
15. Shark Bay J J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
16. Three Springs J J J J J J e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
and floods.
Total 16 16 16 16 8 8

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
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AGRN 968 — QLD - Far North Queensland Low Pressure System (15-26 April 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Cairns J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Cassowary Coast J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
3. Douglas ] essential public assets:and counter disaster operations.
4. Hope Vale J
5. Mareeba J
6. Yarrabah J
Total 0 6 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 970 — NSW - Southern NSW Storms and Floods (5 May 2021 onwards)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Bega Valley J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Eurobodalla J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Shoalhaven J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Wingecarribee J J essential public'assets and counter disaster operations.
Total 4 4 0 0 0 0

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 969 - VIC — Victorian Floods and Storms (commencing 9 June 2021)

DRFA Aust. Govt.
Description of Categories
1. Ballarat J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Bass Coast J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance, including
prolonged power outage payment for individuals.
3 Baw'Baw I J I / / Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Bayside J J J essential public assets, counter disaster operations.
5. Boroondara J J J Category D~ Prolonged power outage payment for businesses.
6. Bendigo J J J
7. Campaspe J J J
8. Cardinia J J J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
5 C ] ] ] e/ A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
L -asey : for eligible children.
10. Central Goldfields J J J e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
11. Corangamite J J J have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
12. Dandenong J J ¢ seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
13. East Gippsland 7 ] J who has lost their life.
14. Glen Eira J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
15. Frankston J J J e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
16. Hepburn / J / J J have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
17 Hume 7 7 T and floods.
18. Kingston J J J Further information on assistance, including that available through
19. Knox J J J other Australian Government programs, can be found at:
20. Latrobe / / / / / e https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/
21. Loddon J 7 J e  https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/
22. Macedon Ranges J J J
23. Manningham J J J
24. Moorabool J J J J J
25. Maroondah J N J
26. Mitchell J J J

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Peninsula
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29.

Mount Alexander

30.

Murrindindi

31.

Nillumbrik

32.

Port Philip

33.

South Gippsland

34.

Stonnington

35.

Wangaratta

36.

Wellington

37.

Whitehorse

38.

Whittlesea

39.

Yarra Ranges

Total
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AGRN 971 — WA - Torrential rain and associated flooding in the Shire of Exmouth (9-10 June 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 973 — WA - Severe Weather and associated flooding across the South Coastal District (20-21 June 2021)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Albany J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Denmark J / Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Plantagenet J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

essential publicassets.

NOTE: This assistance has not yet been publically announced by the
Minister for Emergency Management and National Recovery and
Resilience.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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2020-21 SORAT Overview

Document 6.2

State/Territory Y. acl}i(\;,;sed DRFA Australian Government
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
4, Kiama J J essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5. Newcastle J J interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
6. Shellharbour J J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
7' Shoalh J J to non-profit organisations.
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

ol Nlolulslw N e

. Victoria Daly

10. Wagait

11. West Arnhem

12. West Daly

T e T e T T

e e e A e e N N s T e R )

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
2. Denmark J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

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



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 6.2

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRN 923 — NSW Storms and Floods (5 August 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

1. Bega Valley DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Eurobodalla Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Goulburn Mulwaree Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Hilltops essential public-assets, counter disaster operations, concessional

- interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
5. Kiama . L\ . . .

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

el e e e e e e N S e e el e R el e
e e el e e e e e e e

. Yass Valley

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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1. Cabonne J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Oberon J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

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
5. Macedon Ranges J J inter‘est rate. Ioaps for small busir.'ne.sses, prirT\ary producers and non-
profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants

6. Maroondah J J to non-profit organisations.
7. Monash J J
8. Mornington

Peninsugla / /
9. Nillumbik J J
10. South Gippsland J J
11. Wellington J J

J J

12. Yarra Ranges

12

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 6.2

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table

AGRH 936 Oria DOdS ang 0 Dctobe 020 C arc
DRFA A 0
A D ption o g0
1. Baw Baw J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Corangamite J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Moyne J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Southern Grampians J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.
5. Warrnambool J J

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

1. Scenic Rim

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

1. Armidale J J
2. Bega Valley J J
3. Central Coast J J
4. Eurobodalla J J
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
essential public assets.and counter disaster operations.

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
2. Nillumbik J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Yarra Ranges J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

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

1. FraserlIsland

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

1. Townsville DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

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

4. Wingecarribee J J fassentlal publicassets, counter fj|saster op.eratlons, concessional
interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants

Total 4 4 0 0 0 0 to non-profit organisations.

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

Armidale

Ballina

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public'assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
to non-profit organisations.

Bellingen

Byron

Clarence Valley
Coffs Harbour
Glen Innes Severn

Gwydir

ol I B B B I Bl B R

Inverell

=
o

. Kempsey

[y
=

. Kyogle

[ERN
N

. Lismore

=
w

. Moree Plains

[Ey
o

. Nambucca

. Port Macquarie-
Hastings

16. Richmond Valley
17. Tamworth
18. Tenterfield
. Tweed

=
%]
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

3. Logan J - ) .
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

1. Barcaldine J
2. Barcoo J
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
2. Burke Categqry B- May include support fo.r the restorati_on or replacement of
- essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

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
I e — J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.
Total 4 4 0 0 0 0
As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 953 — TAS - Flinders Island Storm (4 January 2021 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

1. Flinders DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets and counter disaster operations.

NOTE: This assistance has not yet been publically
anpounced by the Minister for Emergency Management.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Aurukun

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

SN IR Il ol I e

Northern Peninsula
Area

N

Pompuraaw

Torres

Torres Strait Island

Total (0]

A I e Y T T T

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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1. Ashburton J J
2. Carnarvon J J DISASTER RECOVERY.FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
3. Derby-West } J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
Kimberley Category B —May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Halls Creek J J essential-publicassets and counter disaster operations.
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

Category C—Community recovery assistance

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)

oA non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
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
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AGRN 967 — NSW - Snowy Valleys Storms (3 February 2021 onwards)

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
Category D — Clean up package, Primary producer, small business and

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
e ) A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400

1 0 D3 o and DOC 9 FebD 3 0 0
DRFA
1. Clarence Valley J J J
2. Coffs Harbour J J J
3. Kyogle J J J
4. Lismore J J J
5. Nambucca Valley J J J non-profit arganisation grants
6. Port Macquarie- J J
Hastings J
7. Richmond Valley J J J
for eligible children.
Total 7 7 (1] 7

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

1. Katherine J J
2. Roper Gulf J J
3. West Daly J J
4. West Arnhem J J
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
3 Cassowarv Coast J 7 essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
S v interest rate loans and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
4. Hinchinbrook J J freight subsidies for primary producers.
5. Mareeba / / Category D~ Primary producer grants
6. PalmlIsland J
7. Tablelands J J
8. Yarrabah J
Total 0 ] 0 5 0 0

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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1. Break O’Day DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Glamorgan Spring Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
Bay essential public assets.and counter disaster operations.
Total 0 0 0 0 0

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

LIXIN| || AWM=

Yalgoo

B I R T R R R

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
2. Ballina J J J / / Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Bathurst 7 7 7 7 7 Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
. essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional
4. Bega Valley J J J J J interest rate’'loans-and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
5. Bellingen J J J J ¢ freight subsidiesfor primary producers.
6. Blacktown J J v J J Category D — Clean up package, Primary producer, small business and
7. Blue Mountains J J J J J noen-profit organisation grants
8. Bogan J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
9. Brewarrina J J J J J e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
10. Bryon J J J J I for eligible children.
11. Cabonne 7 7 7 7 7 e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
: have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been

12. Camden J J ¢ J J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
13. Campbelltown J J N J J who has lost their life.
14. Canterbury J J J ’ J

Bankstown AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
15. Central Coast J J J J J e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who

- have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
16. Central Darl
entre aring J J { and floods.

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
1 Curberland ] ] ] ] ] e https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/
22. Dungog J J J J J
23. Eurobodalla J J J J J
24. Fairfield J J J J J
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
30. Gwydir J J J J N
31. Hawkesbury J J J J J
32. Hornsby J J J J J
33. Inner West J J J J J
34. Inverell J J J ¥ J
35. Kempsey J J J J J
36. Ku-ring-gai J J J J J
37. Kyogle J J d J J
38. Lachlan J J J J J
39. Lake Macquarie J J J J J
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
50. Northern Beaches J J J J J
51. Oberon J J J J J

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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52. Orange J J
53. Parramatta J J J J J
54. Penrith J J J J J
55. Port Macquarie- J J J J /
Hastings

56. Port Stephens J J J J J
57. Queanbeyan-Palerang J J J J J
58. Richmond Valley J J J J J
59. Shoalhaven J J J J J
60. Singleton J J J J {
61. Snowy Monaro J J J
62. Sutherland J J J J J
63. Tamworth J J J
64. Temora J J {
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
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1. Balonne J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Barcoo J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
3. Bulloo J essential public assets, counter disaster operations and assistance to
4. Gold Coast 7 primary producers.
5. Goondiwindi J J Category D — Primary producer grants
6. Lockyer Valley J
7. Logan J
8. Moreton Bay J
9. Paroo J
10. Quilpie J
11. Scenic Rim J
12. Southern Downs J
13. Toowoomba J
Total 0 13 0 1 0 0

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
Category A — Removal of debris

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
2. Carnarvon J J J J Eategory l;— II\D/lersonall l:jardship an? disrt]ress assistance | f
ategory B — May include support for the restoration or replacement o
3. Chapman Valley J J J J J J essential public assets, counter disaster operations, interest rate
4. Coorow J J J J subsidy for small businesses and primary producers and freight
5. Dalwallinu J J J J subsidies-for primary producers.
6. Dandaragan J J J J Category C — Community Recovery Officers
7. Greater Geraldton J J J J J J Category D — Clean Up Package
8. Irwin J J J J
AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
9. Koorda J J J J e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
10. Mingenew J J J J J J for eligible children.
11. Morawa J J J J J J e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
12. Mount Marshall J J J 7 have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
13. Northampton J T J y T J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
i who has lost their life.
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
16
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

1. Cairns J
2. Cassowary Coast J
3. Douglas J
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

1. Bega Valley J J
2. Eurobodalla J J
3. Shoalhaven J J
4. Wingecarribee J J
Total 4 4 0 0 (0] 0

As at 9 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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As at 9 July 2021

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance, including
prolonged power outage payment for individuals.

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations.

Category D—Prolonged power outage payment for businesses.

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)

e/ A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
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

e  https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/

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

1. Exmouth DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

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

essential public'assets.

NOTE: This assistance has not yet been publically announced by the
Minister for Emergency Management and National Recovery and
Resilience.

As at 9 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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Bodie D'ORAZIO

From: §22 @recovery.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 9:56 AM

To: s22 @infrastructure.gov.au; 822 :
s22 @infrastructure.gov.au

Cc: DLO - McKenzie; Padovan, Nico; Joe Buffone; Sommerville, Alison; Cartwright, Sophie;
s22 : 822 ; Kiessling, llse; s22 ; Disaster Recovery
Programs; Gloyne, Paul; Tonkin, Katrina; Cookson, Beth; s22 ; DPPIM; 'ccc’;
§22 ; Stone, Shane

Subject: Extension of DRFA assistance - NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) - V6
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: DRFA Factsheet - V6 - AGRN 960 - Final.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning s22

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) ASSISTANCE — NSW Storms and Floods (10
March 2021 onwards) - V6

Resilience NSW has submitted a supplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods that commenced on 10
March 2021. The supplementary notification extends assistance to five (5) additional local government areas (LGAs) —
see notified affected areas below.

Event description (additional information)

Resilience NSW has provided the following furtherinformation to support the extension of DRFA assistance:

e The additional five LGAs included under the supplementary.notification have sustained damage to essential public
assets including, roads, bridges, embankments and causeways. Cost estimates for repair and restoration works
across the five LGAs is upwards.of S7m.

Notified LGAs
DRFA assistance is being made-available in the following seventy-eight (78) affected LGAs:

1. Armidale

2. Ballina

3. Bathurst

4. Bega Valley

5. Bellingen

6. Brewarrina

7. Blacktown

8. Blue Mountains
9. Bogan

10. Byron

11. Cabonne

12. Camden

13. Campbelltown

[N
IS

. Canterbury-Bankstown
. Central Coast

. Central Darling

. Cessnock

. Clarence Valley
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20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.

NEMA FOI 2324-13
Cobar

Coffs Harbour
Coonamble
Cumberland
Dungog
Eurobodalla
Fairfield

Georges River
Gilgandra

Glen Innes Severn
Greater Hume
Goulburn Mulwaree
Gunnedah
Gwydir
Hawkesbury
Hornsby

Hunters Hill
Inner West
Inverell

Kempsey
Ku-ring-gai
Kyogle

Lachlan

Lake Macquarie
Lismore

Lithgow
Liverpool
Liverpool Plains
Maitland
Mid-Coast
Moree Plains
Muswellbrook
Nambucca Valley
Narrabri
Narromine
Newcastle
Northern Beaches
Oberon
Parramatta
Penrith

Port Macquarie-Hastings
Port Stephens
Queanbeyan Palerang
Richmond Valley
Shoalhaven
Singleton

Snowy Monaro
Sutherland
Tamworth
Temora
Tenterfield

The Hills

Document 7
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71. Tweed
72. Upper Lachlan
73. Uralla
74. Walcha
75. Walgett
76. Warren
77. Wingecarribee
78. Wollondilly

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by
the NSW Government.

Public acknowledgement

Resilience NSW has advised that the NSW Government would like to issue a joint media release to announce, the
extension of assistance for this event. As such, a draft media release has been prepared in consultation)with Resilience
NSW. This will be sent to you shortly by the Home Affairs Media Operations Team.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Regards s22

s22 | Director | Recovery Operations

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

m. s22

e.s22 @recovery.gov.au | w. www.recovery.gov.au

121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 | PO Box 6500,CANBERRA/ACT 2600

The National Recovery and Resilience Agency acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land;/sea and-community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past
and present.

From: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 4:38 PM

To: s22 @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: MO Registration <mo.registration@homeaffairs.gov.au>; EMA DLO <EMA.DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22
@HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; s22 @awe.gov.au>; Alison

SOMMERVILLE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; ccc <CCC@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Joe BUFFONE

<822 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery <recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance

<recoveryfinance@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations <crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22

<s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @recovery.gov.au>;

s22 @recovery.gov.au; s22 @recovery.gov.au; s22

<s22 @recovery.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Extension of DRFA Event - NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) - V5 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

3
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Hello s22 ,

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March
2021 onwards) V5

Resilience NSW has submitted a supplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods that commenced on 10
March 2021. The supplementary notification extends assistance to ten (10) additional local government areas (LGAs) —
see notified affected areas below. Please note the additional LGAs will now be able to access the existing assistance
measures available under Categories C and D of DRFA including the $75,000 Primary Producer Grants and $50,000 Small
Business and Not-for-Profit Grants. The Prime Minister previously gave approval through an exchange of letters with the
NSW Premier for assistance measures available under the DRFA to be extended to additional LGAs declared for the
February and March flooding events.

Event description

Resilience NSW received further advice/reports to support the extension of DRFA assistance:

As at 5:00am on 26 March 2021:

e NSW SES responded to 12,398 requests for assistance since the commencement.of the event;

e NSW SES responded to 1,029 Flood Rescue Activations since the commencement of the eyvent.

e The additional 10 LGAs for declaration under this notification have sustained extensive- damage to essential public
assets including roads, bridges, culverts and causeways.

e Asignificant and coordinated multi-agency response was required in-response to this’event.

Notified LGAs
DRFA assistance is being made available in the following seventy-three (73).affected LGAs:

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

. Cobar

. Coffs Harbour

. Cumberland

. Dungog

. Eurobodalla

. Fairfield

. Georges River

. Gilgandra

. Glen Innes Severn

. Goulburn Mulwaree
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29. Gunnedah
30. Gwydir
31. Hawkesbury
32. Hornsby
33. Inner West
34. Inverell
35. Kempsey
36. Ku-ring-gai
37. Kyogle
38. Lachlan
39. Lake Macquarie
40. Lismore
41. Lithgow
42. Liverpool
43. Liverpool Plains
44. Maitland
45. Mid-Coast
46. Moree Plains
47. Nambucca Valley
48. Narrabri
49. Newcastle
50. Northern Beaches
51. Oberon
52. Parramatta
53. Penrith
54. Port Macquarie-Hastings
55. Port Stephens
56. Queanbeyan Palerang
57. Richmond Valley
58. Shoalhaven
59. Singleton
60. Snowy Monaro
61. Sutherland
62. Tamworth
63. Temora
64. Tenterfield
65. The Hills
66. Tweed
67. Upper Lachlan
68. Uralla
69. Walcha
70. Walgett
71. Warren
72. Wingecarribee
73. Wollondilly

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by

the New South Wales Government.

Public acknowledgement
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Resilience NSW has advised that the New South Wales Government would like to issue a joint media release to
announce the assistance for this event. As such, a draft media release has been prepared in consultation with Resilience
NSW. This will be sent to you shortly by the Home Affairs Media Operations Team.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Regards,

s22

Director, Disaster Recovery Programs

Disaster Recovery Branch | Emergency Management Australia
Emergency Management and Coordination Group

Department of Home Affairs

T:s22 | M: 522

E: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au

From: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 2:00 PM

To: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: MO Registration <mo.registration@homeaffairs.gov.au>; EMA DLO <EMA.DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22

s22 @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 's22 @agriculture.gov.au'

<s22 @agriculture.gov.au>; Alison SOMMERVILLE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; ccc
<CCC@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Joe BUFFONE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery
<recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance <recoveryfinance@homeaffairs.gov.au>;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations

<crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: Extension of DRFA Event - NSW Storms-and.Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) - V4 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello s22 ,

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March
2021 onwards) V4

Resilience NSW has submitted a supplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods which commenced on 10
March 2021. The supplementary notification extends assistance to sixteen (16) additional local government areas (LGAs)
— see notified affected areas below.

Event description

Resilience NSW has received further advice/reports to support the extension of DRFA assistance from the following
sources:

e NSW State Emergency Service updates and reports

e Transport for NSW about damage to roads and road infrastructure

6
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e Impacted local councils
In summary, all 16 LGAs have sustained extensive damage to essential public assets and impacts to local communities
that required assistance from emergency services.

Notified LGAs
DRFA assistance is being made available in the following sixty-three (63) affected LGAs:
1. Armidale

Ballina
Bathurst
Bega Valley
Bellingen
Brewarrina
Blacktown
Blue Mountains
Byron

. Cabonne

. Camden

. Campbelltown

. Canterbury-Bankstown

. Central Coast

. Cessnock

. Clarence Valley

. Cobar

. Coffs Harbour

. Cumberland

. Dungog

. Eurobodalla

. Fairfield

. Gilgandra

. Glen Innes Severn

. Gunnedah

. Gwydir

. Hawkesbury

. Hornsby

. Inner West

. Inverell

. Kempsey

. Ku-ring-gai

. Kyogle

. Lachlan

. Lake Macquarie

. Lismore

. Lithgow

. Liverpool

. Liverpool Plains

. Maitland

. Mid-Coast

. Moree Plains

. Nambucca Valley

. Narrabri

. Newcastle

. Northern Beaches
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47. Oberon
48. Parramatta
49. Penrith
50. Port Macquarie-Hastings
51. Port Stephens
52. Queanbeyan Palerang
53. Richmond Valley
54. Shoalhaven
55. Singleton
56. Sutherland
57. Tenterfield
58. The Hills
59. Tweed
60. Walcha
61. Walgett
62. Wingecarribee
63. Wollondilly

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being - made publicly available by
the New South Wales Government.

Public acknowledgement

Resilience NSW has advised that the New South Wales Government would:like to issue a joint media release to
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

A/g Director, Disaster Recovery Programs

Disaster Recovery Branch | Emergency Management Australia
Emergency Management and Coordination Group
Department of Home Affairs

M: s22

E:s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au

The information contained-in-this email is classified and should not be publicly released without the authority of the
Department of Home Affairs. In accordance with our long standing practices, should you wish for unclassified media lines
to be prepared in'relation to this issue please contact the Home Affairs Media Coordination team —
media@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 3:28 PM
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To: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: EMA DLO <EMA.DLO@homeaffairs.gov.au>; MO Registration <mo.registration@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22

s22 @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 's22 @agriculture.gov.au'

<s22 @agriculture.gov.au>; Alison SOMMERVILLE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Joe
BUFFONE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; ccc <CCC@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery
<recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance <recoveryfinance@homeaffairs.gov.au>;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au;

s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations
<crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: HPRM: Extension of DRFA Event - NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) - V3 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello s22 ,

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT —NSW Storms and Floods (10 March
2021 onwards) V3

Resilience NSW has submitted a supplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods'which commenced on 10
March 2021. The supplementary notification extends assistance to thirteen (13) additional local government areas
(LGAs) — see notified affected areas below.

Event description
As at 5.00am on 24 March 2021:
e NSW SES has responded to 11,317 requests for assistance since the commencement of the event, including 958
Flood Rescue Activations.
e The State Command Centre is currently staffed with Planning, Intelligence, Aviation and Public Information
Functions to support NSW SES Area of Operations:
e NSW Police has supplied strike teams for flood rescue and are assisting with evacuation orders, road closures
and land slip areas.
e NSW Police has also supplied radio techniciansto assist with the installation of radio communications and
technical support for NSW-SES portable radios and vehicle radios.
e Fire and Rescue NSW continue to supply strike teams for flood rescue and rapid damage assessment as well as
IMT support.
e Ambulance NSW and Surf Life Saving NSW have also supplied teams and boat crew.

Notified Local Government Areas (LGASs)

DRFA assistance is being made available in the following forty-seven (47) affected LGAs:
1. Armidale

Bathurst

Bega Valley

Bellingen

Blacktown

Blue Mountains

Byron

Camden

. Campbelltown

10. Canterbury-Bankstown

11. Central Coast

12. Cessnock

©oNOU A WN
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13. Clarence Valley
14. Coffs Harbour
15. Cumberland
16. Dungog
17. Eurobodalla
18. Fairfield
19. Glen Innes Severn
20. Gwydir
21. Hawkesbury
22. Hornsby
23. Inner West
24. Inverell
25. Kempsey
26. Ku-ring-gai
27. Kyogle
28. Lake Macquarie
29. Lismore
30. Liverpool
31. Maitland
32. Mid-Coast
33. Moree Plains
34. Nambucca
35. Newcastle
36. Northern Beaches
37. Parramatta
38. Penrith
39. Port Macquarie-Hastings
40. Port Stephens
41. Richmond Valley
42. Sutherland
43. Tenterfield
44. The Hills
45, Tweed
46. Wingecarribee
47. Wollondilly

DRFA assistance measures
The attached DRFA Factsheet contains information on the DRFA assistance measures being made publicly available by
the New South Wales Government.

Public acknowledgement

Resilience NSW has.advised that the New South Wales Government would like to issue a joint media release to
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

10
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
Sent: Sunday, 21 March 2021 5:28 PM
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
<recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance <recoveryfinance @homeaffairs.gov.au>;
s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery.goviau;
s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @bushfirerecovery:gov.au;
s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations
<crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Extension of DRFA Event - NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) - V2 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello s22 ,

EXTENSION OF DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March
2021 ongoing) V2

Resilience NSW has submitted asupplementary DRFA notification for the storms and floods which commenced on 10
March 2021. The supplementary notification extends assistance to eighteen additional local government areas (LGAs) —
see notified affected areas below.

Event description
As at 630am on 21 March 2021:
e There have been 6309 RFAs for this event from 10 March 2021 to 0400 on 21 March 2021.
e There are 525 teams in the field, including strike teams from FRNSW, RFS Ambulance and NSW Police Force.
e The NSW State Emergency Service State Command Centre is currently staffed with Planning, Intelligence,
Aviation and Public Information Functions to support NSW SES Area of Operations.
e Additional resource planning continues to occur from across the State for Flood Rescue, Storm and IMT
personnel.
e NSW SES is being supported by Liaison Officers from NSW Police, EUSFA, Transport, RFS, FRNSW and BOM
Hydro, Telco Authority, VRA, Marine Rescue, SLS NSW.
e FRNSW, RFS, NSW Police, Ambulance NSW and Marine Rescue have supplied strike teams and personnel.
1
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Notified Local Government Areas (LGASs)
DRFA assistance is being made available in the following thirty-four (34) affected LGAs:

Initial LGAs:
1. Armidale
2. Bellingen
3. Central Coast
4. Cessnock
5. Clarence Valley
6. Coffs Harbour
7. Dungog Shire
8. Kempsey
9. Lake Macquarie
10. Maitland
11. Mid-Coast
12. Nambucca
13. Newcastle
14. Port Macquarie-Hastings
15. Port Stephens
16. Tenterfield

Additional LGAs
1. Blacktown

Blue Mountains
Camden
Campbelltown
Canterbury Bankstown
Cumberland
Fairfield
Hawkesbury
Hornsby

. Inner West

. Ku-ring-gai

. Liverpool

. Northern Beaches

. Parramatta

. Penrith

. Sutherland

. The Hills

. Wollondilly

LNk WN
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DRFA assistance:measures
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

From: Alison SOMMERVILLE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Saturday, 20 March 2021 4:47 PM

To: s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs:gov.au>
Cc: EMA DLO <EMA.DLO@homeaffairs.gov.au>; MO Registration <mo.registration@homeaffairs.gov.au>; 's22

s22 @agriculture.gov.au>; 's22 @agriculture.gov.au'

<822 @agriculture.gov.au>; Joe BUFFONE <s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>;-ccc

<CCC@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery <recovery@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Recovery Finance
<recoveryfinance@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Crisis Media Operations <crisismedia@homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22

<822 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 's22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au'

<s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au>; s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au>; s22 ,
s22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au>; 's22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au'

<822 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au>; 's22 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au'

<822 @bushfirerecovery.gov.au>; s22 @homeaffairs.gov.au>; s22

<822 @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: New DRFA Notification - NSW - NSW Storms.and Floods (10'March 2021 onwards) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello s22 ,

NEW DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA) EVENT — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021
onwards)

Resilience NSW has submitted a formal DRFA notification for the storms and floods which occurred from 10 March
2021.

Event description

e From 10 March,a coastal trough has resulted in prolonged heavy rainfall over the northern half of the NSW
coast, which has intensified as a low-pressure system forms over the Mid-North Coast and tracks south.

o Thislevent has resulted in heavy rain, damaging winds and extensive flooding.
o Flooding over roads and road closures have occurred across most LGAs.

o Damage to residences and businesses have been recorded and closures of schools in the Bellingen,
Coffs Harbour, Kempsey, Nambucca Valley, Port Macquarie-Hastings areas.

e There has been significant damage to essential public assets and more is expected, particularly in the Armidale,
Bellingen, Clarence Valley, Coffs Harbour City, Dungog Shire, Kempsey, Lake Macquarie City, Mid-Coast,
Nambucca, Port Macquarie-Hastings, Port Stephens, and Tenterfield LGAs.

e Asignificant and coordinated multi-agency response is required for this event:

13
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o Asof 6.30 am on 20 March 2021, evacuation centres have been established in the Port Macquarie,
Kempsey, Mid-Coast, and Nambucca Valley LGAs, with further centres likely to open as the disaster
progresses.
o Numerous evacuation warnings and orders have been issued across a number of LGAs

o Asat 0630hrs on 20 March, the SES had received a total of 1926 Requests for Assistance (RFA’s) during
this event, including 278 flood rescue activations.

o Several regional SES Incident Management Teams have been established, with additional staff at the
SES State Operations Centre for increased flood and storm operations.

o Aircraft have been pre-positioned in Coffs Harbour and Kempsey, with planning underway for aircraft
support for the Sydney Metropolitan area.

o Additional resource planning continues to occur from across the State for Flood Rescue, Storm and IMT
personnel.

o NSW SES is being supported by Liaison Officers from NSW Police, NSW Energy and Utility Services
Functional Area (EUSFA), Transport NSW, NSW Rural Fire Service (RFS), Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW)
and BOM Hydro.

o FRNSW, RFS, NSW Police, Ambulance NSW and Marine Rescue have supplied strike teams and
personnel.

Notified Local Government Areas (LGAs)
DRFA assistance is being made available in the following sixteen (16) affected LGAs:

1. Armidale

2. Bellingen

3. Central Coast

4. Cessnock City

5. Clarence Valley

6. Coffs Harbour City
7. Dungog Shire

8. Kempsey

9. Lake Macquarie
10. Maitland City

11. Mid-Coast

12. Nambucca

13. Newcastle City
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

14
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Alison Sommerville
A/g Assistant Secretary
Disaster Recovery Branch | Emergency Management Australia
Emergency Management and Coordination Group
Department of Home Affairs
P:s22 | M: +822 | E: 822 @homeaffairs.gov.au

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

15



FACTSHEET: Disaster Recovery Funding
Arrangements

(Joint Australian-New South Wales government assistance)

NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) — V6

*Please note the information in this factsheet is current as at 14 July 2021 and may change*

The Disaster Recovery Funding Arrangements (DRFA) is a jointly funded program between the Australian
Government and state and territory (state) governments, through which the Australian Government-provides
financial assistance to support state governments with disaster recovery costs. Eligible costs include
assistance measures for individuals and families, businesses, primary producers, non-profit organisations
and local and state governments.

Under these arrangements, state governments determine what assistance measures will be activated, and
the areas in which they will be made available. The Australian Government may then reimburse state
governments for up to 75 per cent of these costs. State governments are responsible for)administering the
DRFA assistance measures.

DRFA ACTIVATED LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREAS

In response to the NSW storms and floods, DRFA assistance has been activated in the seventy-eight (78)
local government areas of: Armidale, Ballina, Bathurst, Bega Valley, Bellingen, Brewarrina, Blacktown, Blue
Mountains, Bogan, Byron, Cabonne, Camden, Campbelltown, Canterbury-Bankstown, Central Coast,
Central Darling, Cessnock, Clarence Valley, Cobar, Coffs Harbour, Coonamble, Cumberland, Dungog,
Eurobodalla, Fairfield, Georges River, Gilgandra, Glen Innes Severn, Greater Hume, Goulburn Mulwaree,
Gunnedah, Gwydir, Hawkesbury, Hornsby, Hunters Hill, InnerWest, Inverell, Kempsey, Ku-ring-gai, Kyogle,
Lachlan, Lake Macquarie, Lismore, Lithgow; Liverpool, Liverpool Plains , Maitland, Mid-Coast, Moree Plains,
Muswellbrook, Nambucca Valley, Narrabri, Narromine, Newcastle, Northern Beaches, Oberon, Parramatta,
Penrith, Port Macquarie-Hastings, Port Stephens, Queanbeyan Palerang, Richmond Valley, Shoalhaven,
Singleton, Snowy Monaro, Sutherland, Tamworth, - Temora, Tenterfield, The Hills, Tweed, Upper Lachlan,
Uralla, Walcha, Walgett, Warren; Wingecarribee, Wollondilly.

DRFA ASSISTANCE MEASURES (as activated by the New South Wales Government)
Assistance for individuals

Immediate assistance: This assistance.is intended to meet the essential emergency needs of people who
are directly affected by the disaster and have no other means of meeting their inmediate needs (such as
evacuees who are unable'to access their personal finances or arrange alternative forms of assistance). The
assistance may be provided-during and in the days after the disaster. Assistance is provided through in-kind
direct material aid e.g.emergency accommodation or small cash payments to purchase essential items.
Immediate assistance is-generally provided from evacuation or recovery centres.

Grants for essential-household contents: These grants will assist with the cost of replacing household items
essential to‘maintaining a basic standard of living. Examples of essential household contents include
bedding, furniture, clothing, and essential electrical items (e.g. refrigerator, washing machine, stove). These
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

Recovery Grants for primary producers: Grants of up to $75,000 are available to primary producers that have
suffered direct damage to help cover eligible clean-up and reinstatement costs. The grants can be used for a
range of activities including removing debris, cleaning-up, repairing damaged fencing and equipment,
replacing livestock, salvaging crops and restoring fields.

e State administering agency: NSW Rural Assistance Authority
e Enquiry contact: NSW Rural Assistance Authority on 1800 678 593.

Recovery Grants for small businesses and non-profit organisations: Grants of up to $50,000 are available to
small businesses and non-profit organisations that have suffered direct damage to help cover eligible clean-
up and reinstatement costs. The grants can be used for a range of activities including removing damaged
goods, cleaning-up, repairing damaged fittings and equipment and replacing stock.

e State administering agency: Service NSW
e Enquiry contact: Service NSW on 13 77 88.

Concessional interest rate loans (direct damage) to small businesses and primary producers: Loans of up to
$130,000 at a fixed concessional interest rate may be available to small businesses and primary producers
(subject to certain eligibility criteria) that have been directly impacted by a disaster. These.loans may be
used to meet carry-on requirements or to repair or replace damaged property not covered by insurance.

e State administering agency: NSW Rural Assistance Authority
e Enquiry contact: NSW Rural Assistance Authority on-1800'678 593.

Concessional interest rate loans (direct damage) and grants to non-profit-organisations:

Assistance to sporting and recreation clubs: A special-.scheme is available to assist sporting and recreation
clubs in meeting the costs of restoration of essential-club facilities that have been damaged or destroyed.
The assistance is only made available to clubsthat do not have thefinancial capacity to meet restoration
costs from their own resources, and who are unable to obtain assistance through normal channels, but that
have the capacity to repay any loan that may be granted. The maximum assistance available is $12,000,
including a grant of up to $2,000 and the balance by way-of repayable advance with interest.

e State administering agency: NSW Treasury for grant assistance
e Enquiry contact: NSW-Treasury via email at-natural_disasters@treasury.nsw.gov.au.

Loans to non-profit organisations: Loan assistance is available to voluntary non-profit organisations for the
restoration of essential facilities that have-been damaged or destroyed. Assistance is only available to those
organisations that do not have the financial capacity to meet restoration costs from their own resources or
insurance and are unable to obtain assistance through normal channels. Advances are subject to a
maximum of $25,000 at a concessional interest rate per annum.

Freight subsidies for primary producers: Transport freight subsidies of up to 50 per cent on the carriage of
livestock and fodder, and/25 per cent on the carriage of fodder for dairy cattle, are available to help primary
producers. The maximum subsidy available is $15,000 per annum.

e State administering agency: NSW Rural Assistance Authority for loan assistance and freight
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
with delivering exceptional relief and recovery measures within impacted communities which go beyond the
capacity of the state or local government. This may include activities to render damaged properties or
threatened houses safe and habitable, sandbagging and the construction of temporary levees to prevent
inundation of residential properties.

e State administering agency: Resilience NSW
e Enquiry contact: Resilience NSW on 02 9212 9200.

Restoration of essential public assets: This measure provides financial assistance to help with the costs of
restoring or repairing eligible essential public assets damaged as a direct result of a disaster to their pre-
disaster standard.
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e State administering agency: Transport for NSW and Public Works Advisory
e Enquiry contact:
o For assistance to restore public roads, road infrastructure and bridges, councils should
contact their regional representatives in Transport for NSW.
o0 For assistance to restore other essential public assets, councils should contact their regional
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

Additional assistance has been activated for this disaster including:

NSW Storm and Flood Clean-up Package: A clean-up package to assist households, businesses; primary

producers and local councils affected by the floods. The clean-up covers-both-insured and uninsured

properties and assists with the clean-up and restoration of flood damaged, priority environmental assets.
e State administering agency: NSW Environmental Protection Authority and Public Works Advisory
e Enquiry contact: Service NSW on 13 77 88 or local council.

NSW Flood Industry Recovery Package: This package will provide targeted funding for the agriculture,
aquaculture and horticulture industries to support immediate-and longer-term recovery needs and the
retention of jobs for eligible producers and businesses.

Community Infrastructure Repair Program: This package will provide targeted community infrastructure
repair and renewal in partnership with local councils in high to severely impacted disaster declared LGAs.
Eligible infrastructure includes libraries, youth centres, childcare centres, senior citizen centres, public toilets,
parks and playgrounds.

$10,000 Rural Landholder Grants: These grants are to reimburse eligible rural landholders not covered by
insurance and who do not qualify for existing recovery. grants, for the cost of clean-up activities, losses or
damages beyond the vicinity of the residential dwelling.

Riverbank restoration: This program will assist private landowners, NSW Government agencies and councils
to ensure post-flood remediation works on riverbanks can be done quickly, are appropriate and consistent
with government policy and regulations, and will support the long-term health of the rivers.

Mental Health and Community Wellbeing-Program: This funding will provide targeted mental health
resources and support for Aboriginal communities and children and young people impacted by the storms
and floods.

Jenolan Caves Restoration: This funding will support the Jenolan Caves Reserve Trust to restore damaged
environmental assets and(in'some cases, rebuild them to a more resilient standard.

Local Recovery Resources: This funding is for severely impacted councils to engage a designated flood
Community Recovery Officer for up to 24 months to deliver community-based recovery initiatives and assist
people to navigate and access recovery support.

Volunteer/Not for Profit Organisations: This funding is to support volunteer organisations to purchase fencing
material and equipment to support rural fencing programs in flood-affected communities.

Infrastructure Betterment Fund: The Commonwealth and NSW Governments have also announced a joint
$200 million Infrastructure Betterment Fund to support the reconstruction and improved disaster resilience of
public assets damaged during the February and March storms as well as the 2019-20 bushfires. This will
enable local and state governments in NSW to restore and rebuild essential infrastructure—including roads,
bridges, schools and hospitals—to a more resilient standard to better withstand future disasters.

Further information on the above programs is being developed and will be available shortly.
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s22

Subject: PLACEHOLDER: Commonwealth and New South Wales Recovery Discussion
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Location: Teleconference

Start: Wed 21/07/2021 1:00 PM

End: Wed 21/07/2021 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Disaster Recovery Programs

Good Afternoon,

Please hold this time for the next Commonwealth-NSW Recovery Discussion.
The agenda and teleconference details will be shared shortly.

Thankyou,

Recovery Operations Branch

National Recovery and Resilience Agency

p. 6228 6861 | e. recovery@recovery.gov.au/| w. Www.recovery.gov.au
121 Marcus Clarke St Canberra ACT 2601 /| PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

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

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 4:33 PM

To: s22  ;s22 ; 822 ;822 ; BCMHelpdesk ATO; s22 :
§22 ; Cartwright, Sophie; CCC; Central Analytics Hub; §22 ; 822
S22 :s22 . 822 ; EM Programme - Services Australia; EMA
DLO; s22 : 822 . 822 . 822 822 :
s22 ; 822 ;822 ;822 ;822 ;
s22 1822 ;822 . 822 ; Summary of
Recovery Assistance; Disaster Recovery Finance and Assurance; rtbr@austrade.gov.au;
§22 ; Sommerville, Alison; s22 ; 822 ; S22 ; 822
§22 ;s22 ;822 ;822 ;S22 ;S22 ,
§22 ; Joe Buffone; 822 ; DPPIM; 522 ; Gloyne, Paul; 822,
s22

Cc: Disaster Recovery Programs

Subject: Summary of Current Assistance Tables - 16 July 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2020-21 FY - Summary of Recovery Assistance Table - Current as at 16 July 2021.docx;

Good Afternoon,

2020-21 FY - Summary of Recovery Assistance Table - Current as at 16 July 2021.pdf

OFFICIAL

Please find attached the Summary of Recovery Assistance Table as at 16 July 2021.

e AGRN 961 — Southern Queensland Severe’Weather (20-31 March 2021) — The addition of Southern Downs LGA
for Category D Primary Producer Grants.

e AGRN 960 — NSW Storms and Floods (10 March 2021 onwards) — The inclusion of Coonamble, Greater Hume,
Hunters Hill, Muswellbrook and Narromine LGA’s. Additional Category C and D measures have also been
announced as part of the NSW Storms and Flood Phase three recovery Package.

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

Document 9.1

State/Territory e acﬁs,;\tsed DRFA Australian Government
Cat A Cat B CatC Cat D AGDRP DRA
Australian Capital ] ] ) ) ] ] ) ]
Territory
New South Wales 14 157 151 151 78 80 65 65
Northern Territory 2 19 19 19 - - - -
Queensland 11 72 2 72 - 7 - -
South Australia 1 1 - 1 - - - -
Tasmania 2 3 - 3 - - - -
Victoria 5 62 60 60 - 39 9 9
Western Australia 9 45 35 45 18 16 10 10
TOTAL 44 359 267 351 96 142 84 84

*Please note that LGAs are counted per event (i.e. counted multiple times if impacted by different events)

As at 16 July 2021

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

2. Central Coast J J Category A — Personal -hardship and distress assistance

3. Eurobodalla J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

4. Kiama J J essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, concessional

5. Newcastle J J interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-

6. Shellharbour J J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
to non-profit organisations.

7. Shoalhaven J J

8. Wingecarribee J J

As at 16 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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
1. Darwin J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Belyuen J J Category A — Personal -hardship and distress assistance
3. Coomalie J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. East Arnhem J J essential public-assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5 Katherine J J inter'est ratg Ioa‘ns for small busir.1e.sses, primary producers and non-
6 Litchfiold J J profit orgar1.|sat|ons., frt.elght subsidies for primary producers and grants
to non-profit organisations.
7. Palmerston J J
8. Roper Gulf J J
9. Victoria Daly J J
10. Wagait J J
11. West Arnhem J J
12. West Daly J J T
Unincorporated Areas

13. Community of J J

Marrakai
14. Community of Robin

Falls / J
15. Communities of

Bynoe, Dundee Beach J J

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
3. Goulburn Mulwaree J J
4. Hilltops J J
5. Kiama J J
6. Liverpool J J
7. Orange J J
8. Queanbeyan-
Palerangy ! I
9. Shellharbour J J
10. Shoalhaven J J
11. Snowy Monaro J J
12. Sutherland J J
13. Upper Lachlan J J
14. Wingecarribee J J
15. Wollongong J J
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

Cardinia

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

East Gippsland

essential public-assets, counter disaster operations, concessional

Macedon Ranges

interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-

Maroondah

profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
to non-profit organisations.

Monash

XINO |V R WINE

Mornington
Peninsula

9.

Nillumbik

10. South Gippsland

11. Wellington

12. Yarra Ranges

A A T e e e R

e e e e e e e

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

bl Pl Kol I R
o= ===
||~~~

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

Total #77 0o o

As at 16 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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AGRN 936 — NSW - Storms and Floods (20 October 2020 onwards)
DRFA Aust. Govt.

Description of Categories

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Snowy Valleys

1. Armidale J J

2. Bega Valley J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

3. Central Coast J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4. Eurobodalla J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

5. Mid Coast J J

6. Shoalhaven J J

7. J J

8. J J

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

1. lpswich J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
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

DRFA Aust. Govt. ‘

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

Upper Lachlan

Weddin

Plw N

Wingecarribee

~~ |~ |~
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

As at 16 July

2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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
6. Coffs Harbour J J || tonon-profit organisations.
7. Glen Innes Severn J J
8. Gwydir J J
9. Inverell J J I
10. Kempsey J J
11. Kyogle J J
12. Lismore J J
13. Moree Plains J J
14. Nambucca J J
15. Port Macquarie- J J
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

East Pilbara J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

Laverton J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Port Hedland J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
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
3 L ] essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
. _-ogan interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
4. Moreton Bay J profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
5. Redland J to non-profit organisations.
6. Scenic Rim J
Total 0 6 0 0 0o 0

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
2. Burke Categc?ry B- May include support fo'r the restorati_on or replacement of
- essential public.assets and counter disaster operations.
3. Cairns
4. Carpentaria
5. Cassowary
6. Charters Towers
7. Cook
8. Croydon -
9. Doomadgee
10. Etheridge
11. Hinchinbrook
12. Kowanyama
13. Mareeba | +{ ¢+ ¢ | |
14. Mornington
15. Mount Isa
16. Palm Island ]
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

1. Glen Innes Severn J J

2. Parkes J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

3. Tamworth J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
N s J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

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

SAN RN IEl ol B e

Northern Peninsula
Area
Pompuraaw

N

Torres

Torres Strait Island

s I I S I el R )

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
3. Derby-West } f Category A — Personal-hardship and distress assistance

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
2. Swan J J J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

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
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AGRN 964 — WA — Thunderstorms and Associated Flooding in the Shire of Wiluna (16-18 February 2021)

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
4. Lismore J J J essential publicI assets andkcounter disaster operations.
Category D — Clean up package, Primary producer, small business and
5. Nambucca Valley J / J non-profit organisation grants
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
Total 7 Vi 0 Vi 1 ‘ 1 e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets

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
4. West Arnhem J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

As at 16 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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1. Burdekin J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Cairns J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
3 Cassowarv Coast ] ] essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
S y interest rate loans and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
4. Hinchinbrook J J freight subsidies for primary producers.
5. M b Z
areeba J / Category D~ Primary producer grants
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
Bay / essential public assets.and counter disaster operations.

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

el el I IS I Pl ol B
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
1. Armidale J J J J J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Ballina J J J J J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Bathurst 7 7 7 7 7 7 Categqry B- May include suppor't for the restqratlon or rep!acement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
4. Bega Valley J J J J J J interest rate’loans-and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
5. Bellingen J J J J J ¢ freight subsidies for primary producers.
6. Blacktown J J J J J J Category C — Support to volunteer organisations
7. Blue Mountains
/ / J J / / Category D — Clean-up package; $75,000 Primary Producer Grants,
8. Bogan J J J J $50,000 Small Business and Non-profit Organisation Grants; Flood Industry
9. Brewarrina J J J J J J Recovery Package; Community Infrastructure Repair Program; $10,000
10. Bryon J J J J J 7 Rural Landholder Grants; Riverbank Restoration, Mental Health and
Community Wellbeing Program; Jenolan Caves Restoration; Local Recovery
11. Cabonne J J J J J J Resources; Infrastructure Betterment Fund.
12. Camd
amden J I I ¢ / / AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
13. Campbelltown J J J J J J e Anon-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
14. Canterbury J J J 7 v J for eligible children.
Bankstown e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
15. Central Coast J J J J J J have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
16. Central Darling J J J J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
17 Cessnock ] 7 ] ] J J who has lost their life.
18. Clarence Valley J J J J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
19. Cobar J J J J J J e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
20.
0. Coffs Harbour J J J J J J and floods.
. Szl J J J J Further information on assistance, including that available through
22. Cumberland J J J J J J other Australian Government programs, can be found at:
23. Dungog J J J J J J e https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/
24. Eurobodalla J q J J J J e  https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/
25. Fairfield J J J J J J

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

31

Gunnedah

32.

Gwydir

33.

Hawkesbury

34.

Hornsby

S~~~

~ S~~~

35.

Hunters Hill

36.

Inner West

37.

Inverell

38.

Kempsey

39.

Ku-ring-gai

40.

Kyogle

41.

Lachlan

42.

Lake Macquarie

43,

Lismore

44,

Lithgow

45,

Liverpool

46.

Liverpool Plains

47.

Maitland

48.

Mid-Coast

49,

Moree Plains

e e e e e N Y T e Y

e e e e e R R R R R

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
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52. Narrabri J J J J J J
53. Narromine J J J J
54. Newcastle J J J J J J
55. Northern Beaches J J J J J J
56. Oberon J J J J J )
57. Orange J J
58. Parramatta J J J J J J
59. Penrith J J J J J J
60. Port Macquarie- J

Hastings ; I / / ! J
61. Port Stephens J J J J J v
62. Queanbeyan-Palerang J J J J J J
63. Richmond Valley J J J J Vv J
64. Shoalhaven J J J d J J
65. Singleton J J J J J J
66. Snowy Monaro J J J J
67. Sutherland J J J J J J
68. Tamworth J J J J
69. Temora J J J J
70. Tenterfield J J J J J J
71. The Hills J J J J J J
72. Tweed J J J J J J
73. Upper Lachlan J J J J
74. Uralla J J J J
75. Walcha J I J J J J
76. Walgett J J J J J J

As at 16 July 2021

2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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A 960 0 0 D00 U U 0 0
DRFA A 0
D otion a 0
77. Warren J J J J
78. Wingecarribee J J J J J J
79. Wollondilly J J J J J J
Total 78 78 78 78 64 64

As at 16 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table
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1. Balonne J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
2. Barcoo J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
3. Bulloo J essential public-assets, counter disaster operations and assistance to
7 Gold Const ] primary producers.
5. Goondiwindi J J Category D - Primary producer grants
6. Lockyer Valley J
7. Logan J
8. Moreton Bay J
9. Paroo J
10. Quilpie J
11. Scenic Rim J
12. Southern Downs J J
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
2. Carnarvon J J J J gategory :_ II;’/Iersonall f(\jardship antf:l disrt]ress assistance | f
ategory B — May include support for the restoration or replacement o
3. Chapman Valley J J J J J J essential publicassets, counter disaster operations, interest rate
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
10. Mingenew J J J J J v for eligible children.
11. Morawa J J J J J 7 e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
12. Mount Marshall J J J d have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
13. Northampton / 7 / ¥ T J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
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
e  https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/
e  https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/

As at 16 July 2021 2020-21 Summary of Recovery Assistance Table



NEMA FOI 2324-13 Document 9.1

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
3. Douglas 7 essential public assets.and counter disaster operations.
4. Hope Vale J
5. Mareeba J
6. Yarrabah J
Total 0 6 0 0 o o0

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
4. Wingecarribee J J essential publicassets and counter disaster operations.

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

1. Exmouth

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

Document 9.2

State/Territory Y. achf\;/,:tsed DRFA Australian Government
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
2. Central Coast J J Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Eurobodalla J J Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of
4, Kiama J J essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
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
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» A R 0
A ) DtIo 0 0
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
4. Hilltops essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional

- interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
5. Kiama . . . . .

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
4. East Gippsland J J essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
5. Macedon Ranges J J inter‘est rate_ Ioa‘ns for small busir.'ne.sses, prirT\ary producers and non-
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
4. Southern Grampians J J essential public assets and counter disaster operations.
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

1. Hilltops J J
2. Upper Lachlan J J
3. Weddin J J
4, Wingecarribee J J

Total 4 4

essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
interest rate loans for small businesses, primary producers and non-
profit organisations, freight subsidies for primary producers and grants
0 0 (0] 0 to non-profit organisations.

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
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1. East Pilbara J J DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)
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
- essential public assets and counter disaster operations.

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
2. Parkes J J
3. Tamworth J J
4. Narromine J J
Total 4 4 (0] (0] (0] (0]

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

Carnarvon

DISASTER RECOVERY FUNDING ARRANGEMENTS (DRFA)

w

Derby-West
Kimberley

Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance

Category B — May include support for the restoration or replacement of

Halls Creek

essential public assets and counter disaster operations.

Murchison

Port Headland

Upper Gascoyne

XIN|D|T |+

Wyndham-East
Kimberley

Total

B N I I B I e

8

T e L I I N I

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

Category C — Community recovery assistance

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
5. Nambucca Valley J J J non-profit organisation grants
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
5. M b .

areeba / / Category D — Primary producer grants
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
Bay essential public assets and counter disaster operations.
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
2. Ballina J J J J / / Category A — Personal hardship and distress assistance
3. Bathurst 7 7 7 7 7 7 Categqry B- May include suppor‘t for the resto.ratlon or rep!acement of
essential public assets, counter disaster operations, concessional
4. Bega Valley J J J J J J interest rate loans and interest rate subsidy for primary producers and
5. Bellingen J J J J J J freight subsidies for primary producers.
6. Blacktown J J J v J J Category C — Support to volunteer organisations
7. Blue Mountai
ue Viountains J / J J / / Category D — Clean-up package; $75,000 Primary Producer Grants,
8. Bogan J J J J $50,000 Small Business and Non-profit Organisation Grants; Flood Industry
9. Brewarrina J J J J J J Recovery Package; Community Infrastructure Repair Program; $10,000
10. Bryon J J J J J J Rural Landholder Grants; Riverbank Restoration, Mental Health and
Community Wellbeing Program; Jenolan Caves Restoration; Local Recovery
11. Cabonne J J J J J J Resources; Infrastructure Betterment Fund.
12. Camd
amden J J J J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY PAYMENT (AGDRP)
13. Campbelltown J / J J / / e A non-means tested payment of $1,000 for eligible adults and $400
14. Canterbury J J J J J J for eligible children.
Bankstown e The AGDRP is available to people whose homes or major assets
15. Central Coast J J J J J J have been lost or directly damaged, people who have been
16. Central Darling J J J J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
17 Cessnock ] J ] ] J J who has lost their life.
18. Clarence Valley J J J J J J AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT DISASTER RECOVERY ALLOWANCE (DRA)
19. Cobar J J J J J J e Ashort-term income support payment to assist individuals who
have experienced a loss of income as a direct result of the storm
20. Coffs Harbour J J J J J J and floods.
21, Cosiiuls J u J J Further information on assistance, including that available through
22. Cumberland J J J J J J other Australian Government programs, can be found at:
23. Dungog J J J J J J e  https://www.bushfirerecovery.gov.au/
24. Eurobodalla J J J J J J e https://www.disasterassist.gov.au/
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

~|~|~|~

<N~~~ |~

35.

Hunters Hill

36.

Inner West

37.

Inverell

38.

Kempsey

39.

Ku-ring-gai

40.

Kyogle

41.

Lachlan

42,

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
56. Oberon J J J J J J
57. Orange J J
58. Parramatta J J J J J J
59. Penrith J J J J J J
60. Port Macquarie- J

Hastings i I / / ! !
61. Port Stephens J J J J J J
62. Queanbeyan-Palerang J J J J J J
63. Richmond Valley J J J J J J
64. Shoalhaven J J J J J J
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
75. Walcha J J J J J J
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
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. Quilpie
. Scenic Rim
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. Southern Downs
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
5. Dalwallinu J J J J subsidies for primary producers.
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
13. Northampton J T J ] J J seriously injured, or are an immediate family member of someone
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

Category D — Prolonged power outage payment for businesses.

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
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